

DAVID WALKER

3D / VFX ANIMATION & NEW MEDIA DESIGN FOR **FILM, BROADCAST AND WEB**



T.R.M.
true replica media

Personal Information

Phone: +44 (0)7796628266

Address: 85, Norfolk Street, Boston, Lincolnshire, PE21 6PE

E-mail: david@true-replica.co.uk

Website: www.true-replica.co.uk

Date of Birth: 11/06/1988



Education

Northumbria University (2006 – 2009)

2.1 Degree in Multimedia and Digital Entertainment (BSc), final year modules include:

Ethics and Professional Practise

Advanced Multimedia Systems

Entrepreneurship and Small Business Start up

Intelligent Systems

Advanced Computer Graphics and Virtual Environments

Interactive Media Case Project

Creative Media Technology Project (Dissertation – 3D for film and broadcast)

Giles School Specialists in Visual Arts & Sixth Form (1998 – 2006)

11 GCSE's and 3 AVCE's

Work History

Freelancer

September 2009 - Present

Complete animation/design projects based on client briefs

Motion Graphics

3D VFX/Compositing

Web Design

VBA Programmer

Hawthorn Software Solutions November 2009 - January 2010

Microsoft VBA programmer

Create and program databases for clients

Part time Graphic Designer/Assistant (Voluntary)

Superkrush Films, October 2008 - Summer 2009

After Effects 2D motion tracking for TV commercial

Moodboards and poster designs created in Illustrator and Photoshop

Rough video edits in Final Cut Pro.

Summary of Computing Knowledge and Skills

Operating Systems: Windows, Macintosh OS X, Android

Languages: HTML5, JavaScript, Action script 2.0, Action script 3.0, SQL, XML, CSS, CSS3, PHP and jQuery

Internet Tools: Dreamweaver CC, Apache Web Sever 2.2.4, FileZilla

Presentation: MS PowerPoint, Flash CS6 & CC

Graphic Package: Photoshop CC, Illustrator CC, InDesign CC, ZBrush, Sculpttris

Video/Animation Packages: Lightwave 3D, After Effects CC, Premiere Pro CC, iMovie, Final Cut Pro

Audio Packages: GarageBand, Audacity, Audition CC, Soundbooth

Other Packages: Adobe Encore CS6, SynthEyes

Personal Statement

After graduating from University (2:1 in Multimedia and Digital Entertainment) in 2009 I started offering my graphic/animation services as a freelancer. I have created animations, motion graphics and websites for a range of people and businesses and feel that having experienced working directly with clients I can fully appreciate what their requirements are, from design brief to completed project.

I am a hard working individual who enjoys working in team environments and consider myself very competent at working on individual projects. I feel that when given a task I am very dedicated to completing it to the highest possible standard.

This aspect of my personality is also reflected in other hobbies. I have a keen interest in athletics, tennis and badminton among other sports. I feel this competitive streak drives me to create work of a high standard. I was in Northumbria University's athletic team and trained at Gateshead International Arena whilst in Newcastle. I also enjoy using my computer for personal projects to further refine my skills, photography and watching films.

I look forward to challenging projects that push my knowledge and skills. If there is part of a project I find difficult I know I can quickly and efficiently find a solution.

I also enjoy networking with fellow "Video and Graphics Heads" and regularly attend London meetings with top 3D and Visual Effect Artists and companies to further extend my knowledge.

I have gathered valuable experience in all jobs I have completed, such as teamwork and realising what the customer needs and the ability to deliver it on time to the required specification.

I have a full clean driving license and I'm willing to travel if the job requires.

References available upon request.